Melissa Verdon

From: TAS <customerservice@tas-management.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 8:03 AM

To: Eva Mitrushi; George Daehling; Janice Haldeman; Robin Morrison

Subject: TAS <Mail Delivery> Gateway Towers 8 The Enclaves - PHILADELPHIA, PA 7/29/2025 8:02:55 AM

Caution; This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, please use the Phish Alert button to report any
suspicious emails

EMAIL TRANSMISSION

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This email may contain confidential information that is legally privileged.

This information is intended for the use of the named recipient(s). The authorized recipient of this information is
prohibited from disclosing this information to any party unless required to do so by law or regulation and is required to
destroy the information after its stated need has been fulfilled. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of this email is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this e-mail message in error, please notify the sender immediately to arrange disposition of the
information

TO: Gateway Towers & The Enclaves - PHILADELPHIA, PA
ACCOUNT #: 3503

EMAIL ADDR:
gssmith@comehometolindy.com;mverdon@comehometolindy.com;mjacobus@comehometolindy.com;jsamuel@comeh
ometolindy.com;joberlton@comehometolindy.com;ilogan@comehometoIindy.com;kfuIIer@comehometolindy.com;dob
erlton@comehometolindy.com;vnelson@comehometolindy.com;gdaehIing@comehometolindy.com

FROM: TAS MC (EST)

SENT: 7/29/2025 8:02:48 AM

SUBIJECT: AUTOMATED MAIL DELIVERY

Message # 1 taken at: 7/28/2025 6:29:19 PM NOT DELIVERED MESSAGE MESSAGE FOR: Jamo Oberton (Maint)
Not Listed Here?

DJAMEL NAIT ALLOU

929-235-2894

GATEWAY TOWERS

BLDG: 3600

APT: 613

HE SAYS HE HAS A HOLE IN THE A/C

CLOSET DOOR AND IT NEEDS TO BE

PATCHED

Message # 2 taken at: 7/28/2025 6:32:44 PM NOT DELIVERED MESSAGE MESSAGE FOR: Jamo Oberton (Maint)
Stove / Ovens

CAROLINE EASLEY

267-738-7697

GATEWAY DR

APT: C-121

HER STOVE STOP WORKING

HOME



Message # 3 taken at: 7/28/2025 6:52:57 PM DELIVERED MESSAGE Message was delivered at: 7/28/2025 6:59:56 PM
Message was delivered to:  <<Pick Employee>>
MESSAGE FOR: Jamo Oberton (Maint)
Lockouts
MS INDIA HUDSON
610-545-7771
GATEWAY TOWERS
BLDG 3600
APT A 503
LOCKOUT , AGREED TO FEE

Message # 4 taken at: 7/28/2025 9:48:27 PM DELIVERED MESSAGE Message was delivered at: 7/28/2025 9:53:31 PM
Message was delivered to:  <<Pick Employee>>
MESSAGE FOR: Jamo Oberton (Maint)
Lockouts
FELIX BONET
845-269-7562
GATEWAY TOWES
APT C215
RE: LOCKOUUTS
KNOWS ABOUT THE FEE




